## **Behram Khan**

Technician (Electrical)

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: mrc@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Behram Khan is working as Technician (Electrical) in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Behram Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts	2018 - 2020
University of Lakki Marwat , Pakistan	
BS in Electrical	2017 - 2021
NCBA&E, Lahore , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electrical	2013 - 2015
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2010 - 2012
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Technician (Electrical)	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Technician (Electrical)	2024 - 2024
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Lab Technician	2021 - 2024
NUST Balochistan Campus	